From: Ken Lewko

To: Anthony Serafini
Date: September 01, 2010

Subject:

Message:

AFTRCC coordination documentation has been obtained and is pasted below. | will also attempt to
submit it on the OET website via the Add Attachments function.

Deadline for submission of the requested AFTRCC coordination documentation is 03 SEP 2010. Since
the deadline is so near, request you please confirm receipt of this documentation and that our STA
application is still in process.

Thank You.

Ken Lewko
SSS>SS>S>S>>>>>

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 11:04

To: Goddard, Robert N. CIV NAVAIR 5.1.1.3; Ryan, Mikel R. USNUNK NAVAIR
5.2.3.3

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1370-10/4023 (Navmar/UAV Downlink - Warren Grove, NJ)

AFTRCC ICN 1370-10/4023
Mid-Atlantic Area Frequency Coordinator
mikel.ryan@navy.mil<mailto:mikel.ryan@navy.mil>

robert.n.goddard@navy.mil<mailto:robert.n.goddard@navy.mil>

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination of the 1435-1525 MHz band for a Special Temporary
Authority (STA) on a non-interference basis as follows:

Usage: Portable video for UAV Data Downlink for ground and flight testing in support of DoD contracts
within R5002A airspace detailed as follows:

Applicant:

Navmar Applied Sciences Corporation

65 W. Street Rd. Building C

Warminster, PA 18974

POC: Ken Lewko (Telephone) 215-675-4900 x-225
(Email) kenlewko@navmar.com

Frequencies: 1478 and 1498 MHz

Emission: 18MOF3F Power: 10.0 Watts

Altitude: 13000 Ft

Class: MO

Area of operation: 8.7 MIRAD (14.0 km RAD) of:
Warren Grove, NJ (38-53-21N / 077-03-00W)



Dates of operation: 09/15/10 through 03/15/11

AFTRCC recommendations: None

Signed,

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

Telemetry Coordinator AFTRCC

St. Louis, MO
coord_tm@aftrcc.org<mailto:coord_tm@aftrcc.org>
www.aftrcc.org<http://www.aftrcc.org>
314-233-1117

314-545-2503 Soft Phone

FAX 314-545-8527

Office Location/Hours:

Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM

St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM Home Office, Friday 6:30 AM - 10:30 AM



